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To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Jaber General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Bradley Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Davidson Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Consumer Affairs Director
From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez
Docket Number: 040270-GU

Docket Title: Application for rate increase by Sebring Gas System, Inc.
1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location Time

Customer Meeting 08/23/2004 |Highlands County 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
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Heari .. . .. .
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X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: |cv Sebring

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 040270-GU-00001-001
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Matilda Sanders O086o - (PCO
From: Matilda Sanders r

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2004 12:19 PM 15

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Order

DOCKET NO. 040270-GU M ,Ji»’

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED RATES AND GRANTIN INTERIM RATES
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12/20/2004 10:34 AM*¥xxkkxx ARk **Matilda Sanders***1
Matilda Sanders RO -~ P
From: Janice Banka ,
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 10:33 AM 7[‘/
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/20/2004 10:32:00 AM
Docket Number: 040270-GU
Filename / Path: 2004/0402700r.rrj.doc 1 _
NV il

-~ /j«
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Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving in Part the Requested Rate Increase of Sebring Gas System, Inc., with
attachments.

Number of pages in order - 42.

Thanks "J"

Bw@g’ﬂ
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January 5, 2005

Mr. Devon Donaldson
120 South Anoka Avenue
Avon Park, FLL 33825

dYyo Q70 GV

Re: Complaint against Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Dear Mr. Donaldson:

Your complaint against Sebring Gas System, Inc. (Sebring Gas), has been forwarded to the
Division of Economic Regulation for handling. Someone from that Division should be contacting you
in the near future.

As discussed in our telephone conversation this date, you stated that you did not want to
protest Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-04-1260-PAA-GU (Order proposing to approve a
rate increase for Sebring Gas), and that you did not want your complaint to be considered a protest to
that Order. You also stated that I did not need to send you a copy of that Order.

If you have any questions, or if I can be of any further assistance, please contact me at 850-
413-6234.

Sincerely,

7 “f o
RalphR. Jaeger
Senior Attorney

RRIJ:jb

B Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewicz, Kummer, Kaproth, Romig, Willis)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)
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